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MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 17, 2025
TO: South Bay Cities Council of Governments
FROM: South Coast AQMD

SUBJECT:  June 2025 Agency Updates

South Coast AQMD Updates

Carl Moyer Program Incentive Funding

South Coast AQMD is currently accepting applications for the Carl Moyer Program, including the
SOON, the Surplus Off-Road Opt-In for NOx Provision.

e Approximately, $48 Million in funding is available for 2025 to support projects within South
Coast AQMD’s jurisdiction.
e Fundingis available across several categories, including:
o On-road vehicles like transit buses, solid waste, public agency/utility vehicles, and
emergency vehicles;
o Off-road vehicles such as construction equipment; and
o Infrastructure like electric chargers, alternative fuel stations for zero-emission and
near zero-emission vehicles.

e Theonline application deadline is July 1, 2025, at 1:00 p.m. PST.

e South Coast AQMD will offer resources during the application process to provide
assistance with program requirements, eligibility, and a tutorial for the online application
portal.

For more information, visit the Carl Moyer Program webpage at www.agmd.gov/moyer.
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